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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 L'Enlanl Plaza. SW 
Washington, DC 20260 

Mr. Kenneth o. Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Division 

DEC 1 5 1S83 

I -~-· -· - J/"1 ! :_ . ·. -.- - /~ 
American Pos·tal Workers Union, 

AFL-CIO 

I .- • ..3· 

I ~M.i 7i.:9N' 817 14th Street, · N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Re: 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

I ~L4.1T.f &.£t:J 01 I' 

T. Murtagh 
GMF Boston, MA 02205 
EI1C-1E-C 20212 

On December 8, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

We mutually agreed that this grievance does not fairly ·· 
present an interpretive question. 

The steward in this case is certainly entitled to the 
information he requested in items 1 and 2 on his information 
request form. Since item 3 concerns information relative to 
an EEO complaint, release of that information is subject to 
applicable federal regulations concerning such matters. 

Accordingly, this grievance is remanded to Step 3 for any 
appropriate application. 

Please sion and return the enclosed co~y of this decision as 
acknowledgment of our agreeme:1t tQ C'ernand this cas.e. 

Sincerely, 

Robert L. Eugene 
Labor Relations Department 

--· - ,."" . . , 
Kenneth D. Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Division 
American Postal Workers Onion, 

AFL-CIO 


